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How to Get Away with Law Exam (3) : Civil Law

(Juristic Acts and Contracts)
vaaaunnHuemMEvlvAubudu: (a) : NQHUIBUWD

(Ganssuua:asysyl)

o. 13U
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Kanda has recently moved to Bangkok
metropolitan and established a fast-food
restaurant selling deep-fried chicken and snacks.
named “Fried.” Kanda has emailed Sanook Meat
Co.,Ltd, a meat supplier, and asked if they have
1,000 chicken in stock. They then exchanged
emails which are read as follows;

Kanda: Do you have 1,000 chickens in stock?

Sanook : Yes, we do!

Kanda : | want them by 10 a.m. tomorrow,

UMD DITAUBYAR

Twade WwWAsNEINe
s 6 an
wndaid Bslanassna***

is it doable?

Sanook : Yes!

Upon receipt, Kanda found the chicken to
be tough and unusable for frying. Unknown
to Kanda (who is new to the chicken industry and
unfamiliar with its customs) there is a well -
established usage in the industry that the word
“chicken” refers only to old, tough birds, suitable
only for stewing or soup. A frying chicken is known
in the industry as a “poulet.” Kanda could have
done research about the usage in the industry but
she felt it was unnecessary.

Question : Is there a contract between
Kanda and Sanook Meat Co.,Ltd? And if yes, who
is to be liable for the contract? Discuss.
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Kanda : Do you have 1,000 chickens in stock?
Sanook : Yes, we do!

Kanda : | want them by 10 a.m. tomorrow,
is itdoable?

Sanook : Yes!

U : ARl chicken 1,000 Fuluag AUy

aun : 157l

AU : Quamﬂﬁ]viﬂmﬂuuwmumau ®o L
Aauilaluy

aun : a1
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o. ﬁﬁ’iyiy%ﬁ@éﬁuﬁ%dﬁi (Is there a contract
between Kanda and Sanook Meat?)

. AAuivTalunisuansianuiniel
(Are there any defects on the parties’ intentions?)

a. Adyy i ldyyinssiunsely (s the
contractual parties interpreting the contract
in the same manner?)

<. MuARBITURAmuEQIeli (Can Kanda
avoid her contractual liability?)

& A9819ANBY

[Opening Statement - U]

The question being raised here is that could
Kanda avoid her contractual liability on the basis
of her misunderstandings?

ey nintundols (s there a contract
between Kanda and Sanook Meat?) - ﬁiyfywmﬁm%u
dellefianauaziaues (Fududfngsy) sening
AdEUINNADINTIY)

The question is whether a contract
between Kanda and Sanook Meat Co.,Ltd is
formed.The law provides, in principle, that a contract
is formed by the meeting of the minds. One
party must make an offer and the other must
make an acceptance corresponding to what is
offered. In our case, Kanda, the offeror, makes an
offer to buy 1,000 chickens from Sanook Meat
Co.,Ltd, and Sanook Meat Co., Ltd, the offeree,
accepts such offer. The emails contain sufficient
details of the goods to be sold. It is clear from
the emails that Kanda wants to buy chicken and
that Sanook Meat Co.,Ltd accepts to sell chicken
as ordered. Accordingly, the contract of sales
between Kanda and Sanook is formed. Kanda and
Sanook Meat Co,Ltd are, thus, bound by the
contract of sales.

[firaAvsalunisianaanuviseli (Are there
any defects on the parties’ intentions?) — AU
Usanmuedensuansanundilinsmnuenuussad
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Next, we shall analyze whether the
contract of sales is tainted by a mistake as to the
quality of a property, thereby making the contract
voidable.The Thai Civil and Commercial Code
Section 157 provides, in principle, that the
declaration of an intention under a mistake as to
the essential quality of a property is voidable.
Kanda may argue that she ordered the chicken
by a mistake as to the essential quality of the
chicken because she wanted to use them for
deep-frying. However, the fact indicates that
Kanda could have done research about the usage
in the industry before she made the order.
Consequently, her mistake as to the essential
quality of the chicken occurred though her gross
negligence and she is not entitled to avail herself
of such mistake in her favor according toThe Thai
Civil and Commercial Code Section 158. Kanda’s
excuse on the ground of mistake as to the
quality of the property should be disregarded.

[Adyadladyyinsadunsold (Is the
contractual parties interpreting the contract in the
same manner?) - é’zyzywmﬁm%wiaLﬁaﬁmmam
waussrhediausuasauewmsatuseiu adyanTs
fosilaasydrAnesdygnseiuaie]

Notably, the problem also raises the issue
of interpretation of a contract. The Thai Civil and
Commercial Code Section 368 provides, in
principle, that in interpreting a contract, regard
shall also be had to ordinary usage. According to
the well-established usage of the industry,it is
obvious that the word “chicken” refers to old,
tough birds suitable only for stewing or soup.
Kanda merely stated that she would like to buy
chicken but did not clarify in her offer that the
chicken was to be used for deep frying.It would
be unfair to assume that Sanook Meat knew the
inward intention of Kanda. Sanook Meat is,

therefore, entitled to argue that it has complied
with the obligation of the contract and the
ordinary usage of the industry.
[Closing statement — unasU]

In conclusion, the contract of sales between
Kanda and Sanook Meat Co.Ltd is formed and
such contract is the sale of chicken not poulet.
Kanda is not entitled to avoid the contract and
shall be liable to pay the price of the contract.

&. Lﬂ?mé'uﬁmau%

Guaaa‘usuauL‘UuﬂWimmwmmmﬂmgwmaLqu
Tudruvesilinssunardya Faaginanusinediunis
\AnUDIdYe m‘luﬂizLm"lmamummwmgwma
Fioaed 34l “Dhnssu” wonan “daan” Hotu
lunsneutedsu axdenidadslilanauin Insuans
wanduludfnssuvesndyymiely Mt
Aaded dwnnensdifiuauandeansaiugeniniu
duan

Tunsneutodeutel Fefasiiansandoui
finsuanenwdaduifinssy (Fiavsuaziauey)
spwrhegdnya ol uarnauansamuiiugniowmss
fureld Feazindudygn LLawLﬁaLﬁmé’mmLLé’a
Jladusieludn Ayayiiaynifugdayaywdely Fadh
adumudiduiiug souldrzuulisnnitas
o. dsuddnsiiiaulenudedeuiionundised

Offer (n) ALEUD

Acceptance (n) A&UD4

Taint (v) ely, euly

Voidable (adj) 1ulugley, vandnald

Intention (n) LaAw

Mistake (n) anudAgn

Essential quality (n) AavauRduduansydfgy

Gross negligence (n) AMNUITZUIMAULEDDEN

Frous

Avail (v) fioten

Ordinary usage (n) Unfiuseinel

Inward intention (n) laiognnely

Liable (ad)) SuknyaU
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